DiL CONSERVATION CaoMMISSION
1000 RIO BRAZOS ROAD
AZTEC, NEW MEXICO

January 19, 15€1

R & C Lrilling Cormpany -
12 West ;2nd ltreet
New York 13, N.V.

Re: Annual Packer Leakace Test and
Deliverability Test, % & € Drilling
#42 Marron, M-22-27N-C%

Centlemen:

The abore well ic z gus-ga- ducl completion in the lesaverde and Danzotz

aones. Our recorde do not reflect that u packer leakage test hes been
conducted on thiz well during 1960 zs reguired by 0{1 Conservaetion Commission
rules.

We aleo note tnat annusil daliveralility tests have not bLeen =sub-itted on either
side of thiz duzl. Lill you rlease scheduls packer leakage teats within

the next 17 coys and submit the schedule to this office. The well should

also be !'rwediniely scheduled for a deltveradility test.

Yours very truly

Emery C. Arnold
Supervisor, District #3

ECh 2 ks

cct Geolectric, Inc.
Aztec, N.1



